# ANAR B. ODOO DEVELOPER



## **SUMMARY**

Skilled in analyzing requirements and solution design.

Understanding of all stages of software development process.

Ability to work independently

5 years of 1C experience

5 years of Microsoft Business Solutions Navision (MBS-NAV)

5 years of Maximo 7.5 experience

5 years of Java experience (in frame of Maximo 7.5 project)

4 years of Python programming experience (in frame reporting API, Web2Py, ODOO)

Knowledge of Maximo 7 design, implementation and deployment processes

#### SKILLS:

Programming Languages: ■ Tools: Operating Systems: Blocks Java (CentOS, Suse, Ubuntu) Eclipse C/C++ MacOS SQL Windows Python Docker Other Skills: Git Databases: Maximo 7 IBM DB2 IBM SmartCloud Control Desk PostareSQL

IBM WebSphere

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### MOBILUNITY // April 2017 - Present

 ODOO development for foreign company. Development of new modules, porting old modules to new version, fixing bugs and errors.

#### COMPANY A // September 2016 - April 2017

- ODOO deployment, configuration and support development.
- Developed module for Holiday mass mailing, integration crontasks, some business logic.

#### COMPANY B // May 2011 - September 2016

- Support and administration of company's MBS-NAV system and 1C system.
- Implementation of service catalog offerings in Maximo 7.5 (IBM SmartCloud Control Desk).
   Design and implementation of a custom application for Service Requests management.
- Managing and report development in Proceranetworks DPI system.
- OpenERP -> ODOO deployment, configuration and support development

#### COMPANY C // December 2006 - May 2011

- Participation in MBS-NAV projects: SOCAR warehouse, procurement.
- AZERFON budgeting module, manufacturing.
- Support and administration of Azel 1C accounting and sales system.

#### **COMPANY D** // 2004 - December 2006

- Development, deployment and administration of 1C Enterprise projects.
   Projects:
- "RISK company" reporting, corporate sales, financials.
- MOBITEL print forms and strict accounting forms, barcoding
- JLo Shop trading equipment, barcoding, cash management, retail sales
- Wurth Azerbaijan reporting, Salary.
- LUKOIL-Azerbaijan server administration, distributed base management
- Zepter Azerbaijan print forms and reporting.
- Yives-Rosher barcoding, discount module, customer discount card management.
- Baltika Salary (vacations module, sick-list module)

## **EDUCATION**

Azerbaijan Technical University, **Automation and Computing technique department**. Baku. Year of graduation Bachelor degree 2002. Year of graduation Master Degree 2004

# **LANGUAGES**

English - upper-intermediate

# **HOBBIES**

Javascript, C++, Gamedev. Have 480 score at Hackerrank site (Practice coding, competitions, job testing)



## **MOBILUNITY**

Ukrainian Development Western Management Global Delivery

More identical profiles you can find in our pipeline

\$370 (ALL MCLUSIVE

#### THIS MONTHLY RATE INCLUDES:

- Salary
  - Payroll taxes
- Sick leaves
- Vacation period
- Equipment and software
- Office expenses
- Recruitment
- Employee retention





### Andriana Samovska

Organization Development Director

We provide more than resources. We provide Peace of mind. Your developers become a part of your processes, your workflow, and your team. Let's talk about how we can help your business grow!